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¢ The Peace Bridge
troundbreaking Ceremony: August 26, 1925
Upening Ceremonies: August 7 1927

from "“Engineering News Record”, Vol. 98, No. 1,
April 21, 1927: pages 638-64.0

“Building the Peace bridge, the new highway bridge across the
Niagara River between Buffalo and Fort Erie, involved the
construction of three piers in the strong rapids of the Niagara River
opposite Buffalo. Piers 3,4, and 5 are in water 14 to 15 feet deep,
flowing normally at 8 to 10 feet per second, which during

soutwest wind storms increases to 10 to 12 feet per second.”

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



The bridge’s first steet ftsé,(m ers” afe placed en top of concrete piegs near
the Black Rock Canal. The WS Theuway new funs between these tuwe pleks.

Shown hege is the Buffale shegeline south of the new Freace Bridge pessibly during the
1930 s when bsats pewered by steam weuld sften be seen navigating the Black Rock Candl.

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



Waesden fopmosrk for
land-based piegs en the US
appReach can be glimpsed in
¢his /”a:/ﬁ&( cempletion

cace Bridge facilities in
192 / , the company went on
te constpuct New York
City’s Empire State
‘gmld/‘llg in the carly 1934 s.
Over seventy-five yeaks
lateg, the Tugner
Censtruction [/’am,oa/ry /s
sEill an actjve pagéjcipont jn
MmajoR ConstRuction prRejects
weoRldwide.

East_ Approach
before Paving.

/f/r engineering
challenge to bgidge
constRuction was
egection af’ concRete
plerks in the /V/agﬂ,fa
River’s swift
cuffent. Here, steel
CRib werk is Ralsed
in the Black Reck
Canal te enable the
censtRuctien af ene
of the bridge’s
laggest piefs.

First Work on Fort Porter.

Loncrete for
Foundations is placed
éy hand with
wheelbogRews neaf
the entry te the
current US Flaza
area in 1925. To the
Fight, abandened
Fert Fagter buildings
inctude “The CLastle”
in the backgreund.

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



Wegkmen centinue te
CconséRuct weeden )CI,(M5
by hand sn Fier | in
advance of the net
cencRete pouk.

Bethtehem Steel
provided steel for the
Feace Bridge’s
supeRstRuctuke. shewn -
hege in the f},@é . i
Canadian agch ¢o be [
censtRucted. Niagaga
Farkwoy now Runs undef
this areh. fls illustrated
en the Fight, bridge
censtRuction advances
acgess the Niagaga Riveg
using cganes placing the
next steel uséﬁny&(s

te suppeft the geadbed.

Details af an spen weeden cajssen
o 7aﬁmuaié . This weeden
cenfigufatien allews fer
censtRuctien af cencgete piefs
belew watefg level.

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



Construction 070 a
weeden cajssen aleng the
fart Erie shoreline in
October 1925.

Neaging completion of the
steel supeRstRuctufe.,
steel efectien meets nedf
Flew 4 te complete the
steel suppegts. The
lghtheuse en the Bird
Zstand Fier, alse
designed by Feace Bridge
Chiet €. ngineek, E e
Lupfer, was Removed not
long after the bridge was
ap&lmd te tRa,

Eapth meving technelegy has
cegtainly changed svefg the past
/5 years. I n the wintef of 1926-
2 / while the geadbed was being
tepped af/) with gkanite blecks in
the backgReund, an cofly steam
shovel leads hogse and wiagen écams
with excavated seil ¢ provide
sujtable grading en the (anadjon
appreach. [euses shewn aleng the
£iveR’s edge ne lengef exist and
this agea is new Niagaga Fagks
Commissien pagkland. A 2042
view [Rem the same (ecatjen
shews the entpy te the CNFL
and the Feace Bridge lined

with cemmegcial vehicles

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



An acrial of Pt Eric’s
lower Walmt and Queen
Stkeets jn the late 1920 s
leeks censiderably
different now. bone are
the hemes and ¢the
meR[Can Z&y/a/r Hall
( £ight feregreund ).
Feace Bridge Brokegs,
the. Canadion tpuck yagd
and the Feace Bridge
Commegeial Centre at
19 Queen Street sccupy
mest of this landscape

NHEuw.

The. cugrent site of
¢ Walnut Street
in Fert Erie now
houses Canada
Custems and

7 mmiggation
agencies. The agea
used te be known as
Kinsey Floca named
after the real
cempany in ‘guz[‘a/a s
Elljeste Square
building that was
attempting te sell
building lets next
e the new Feace
Bridge.

A view of the castbound Canadian Flaza agea ciea 1934 .

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.



US tall plaza entry to the
feace Bridge cikea 1934

Seven US toll booths in
1928 were Gaﬂf}gu,(&d to
collect toll payments
Feem cither a vehicle’s
passengeR of Ofiver.

Westbound vehjeles exiting the
Canadian gatewny in the 1944 s
For Main Steeet Fart Exie
éaﬁ(& the Queen Elizabeth
Highwoy was censtructed and
linked teo the gateway. Nete the
Esse sign. The agea shown is now
a pagking let ;pa( ¢d Walnut
Street, and was /Mw&(‘/g Enown
as the “Esso Lot”.

Cressing the berdeg become
casieR for ¢Ravelefs when the
NS 7/},€uuag constRucted
Ramps leading difectly te the
Feace Bridge in the carly
1964 s. Here, Sheridan Terrace
is undef censtfuctien duking
the Summer of 1964. ¢
became the negthbeund

Koamp behind the R. F. Willsen
SO miniségation '5u/1d/ﬂg leading
e the US Flaca, Niagaga
Stpeet and Busti freme.

From the digital collections of the New York State Library.
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